[image: image1.jpg]MOJKOBAL




            Title of the project: Sinjajevina - Feasibility study and design for asphalting the main road network
Tender Reference: EuropeAid 133-339/L/ACT/ME CRIS No: 2013/335-269/02 

CLARIFICATION No 2
Mojkovac, 05.09.2014
"
The Contracting Authority, following the clarifications questions received within the time limits set in the Instructions to tenderers, would like to herewith provide all prospective tenderers with the following set of clarifications to support the preparation of the tender and smooth implementation of the future contracts.
	Question 1:
	.In reference to clause 17.3, “the tenderer must have successfully completed as prime contractor, over the last 3 (three) years (Timing ending on the deadline for submission of this tender) at least 1 ( one ) contract of 70.000 euro value for a work of similar nature”, please clarify if the requirement can be fulfilled by any member of Consortium? 


	Answer 1:
	The tenderer must have successfully completed as prime contractor, over the last 3 (three) years (Timing ending on the deadline for submission of this tender) at least 1 (one)  contract of 70.000 euro value for a work of similar nature.
 In case of tenders presented by a consortium, the lead member must have successfully completed as prime contractor at least 1 (one) of the works contract requested.


	Question 2:
	Regarding the requirement  17.3.1, where “the tenderer must have successfully completed as prime contractor, over the last 3 (three) years (timing ending on the deadline for submission of this tender) at least 1 ( one ) contract of 70.000 euro value for a work of similar nature”, please define “works of similar nature”.  Whether transactions of a similar nature of works can only be surveying  works or works performed and paving roads?  Due to economic crisis, contracts in area of projecting roads in our country in last three years are much less than the value than tender requires.

	Answer 2:
	,,Works of similar natue ’’ include services and intellectual / business development  feasibility studies, surveying, geology, design of roads…Works of similar nature are not  jobs  such as performing construction ,works on roads, paving, etc..



	Question 3:
	Please clarify if the available budget of 130 000 € should be understood as VAT excluded amount.


	Answer3:
	 The VAT should not be included. If VAT is to be paid , the VAT will be calculated in the contract phase and paid separately


Page 1 of 2
2

[image: image1.jpg]